
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Special Called Meeting


Thursday, May 23, 2013
4:00  P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met ion May 23, 2013 at 4:00 p.m. at
the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Jesse McCarty
Randy Ognio


Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Tameca P. White, Executive Assistant
Dennis Davenport, Interim County Attorney


______________________________________________________________________________


1.  Call To Order


Chairman Brown called the May 23, 2013 Special Called Executive Session meeting to order at
4:06 p.m.


On motion from Commissioner Randy Ognio, seconded by Commissioner David Barlow and
carried, the Board unanimously approved to go into Executive Session to discuss one (1) item
of pending litigation. 


The Board of Commissioners recessed into Executive Session at 4:06 p.m.


Return to Official Session and Authorization to Sign an Executive Session Affidavit: On
motion from Commissioner Ognio, seconded by Commissioner McCarty and carried, the Board
unanimously approved to exit Executive Session and for the Chairman to sign the affidavit.


There was no further discussion.


The Board returned to Official Session at 5:06 p.m.







Special Called Executive Session Minutes
May 23, 2013
Page Number 2


ADJOURNMENT


On motion from Commissioner Barlow, seconded by Commissioner Oddo and carried, the
Board unanimously approved to adjourn.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned the May 23, 2013 meeting at 5:06 p.m.


_______________________________
Tameca P. White, Executive Assistant








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


June 13, 2013
 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on June 13, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio


Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Dennis Davenport, Interim County Attorney


________________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance


Chairman Brown called the June 13, 2013 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.


Commissioner Barlow called for a moment of reflection.  Commissioner McCarty led the audience in the Pledge of
Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda


Commissioner Ognio moved to accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


1. Recognition of three Fayette County students who have been selected to represent the county in the
Atlanta Regional Commission’s youth leadership program, the Model Atlanta Regional Commission
(MARC) for the 2013-14 school year.


Chairman Brown, Tyrone Mayor Eric Dial who serves as Fayette County’s mayoral representative to the
Atlanta Regional Commission, and Mr. Bob Reeves who serves as Fayette County’s Citizen-Representative
to the Atlanta Regional Commission, recognized and spoke about Harrison Gibbs, Ellie Klarl, and Amelia
Traylor; all of whom will represent Fayette County in the Model Atlanta Regional Commission (MARC)
Program.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 2


2. Presentation by Executive Director Pam McCollum concerning the McIntosh Trail Community
Service Board.


Executive Director of the McIntosh Trail Community Service Board Pam McCollum made a presentation
concerning McIntosh Trail Community Service Board, and its function in the state and community.  Ms.
McCollum also introduced Mr. Matthew Kaetterhenry, who spoke briefly to the Board and read a song that
he had written. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


PUBLIC HEARING:


3. Public Hearing on the County’s proposed annual budget for Fiscal Year 2014 which begins July 1,
2013 and ends June 30, 2014.


County Administrator Steve Rapson provided a brief PowerPoint presentation on the proposed annual
budget for Fiscal 
Year 2014.


Lee Hearn: Mr. Hearn commented on the proposed Fiscal Year 2014 budget, saying he was greatly
alarmed at the fiscal cliff that looms ahead for Fayette County.  Mr. Hearn’s concerns involved the following
items: 


A) Changes to the Defined Benefits Pension Plan and the Board’s decision not to fund $738,027 in
pension obligations that are associated with employee services during Fiscal Year 2014.  He
spoke about the creation of the Defined Benefit Pension Plan, the recommendations provided by
former Public Safety Director Allen McCullough and former Sheriff Wayne Hannah, employee
contributions to the plan, and how the plan currently has more assets in the bank than what was
projected by the actuary to pay for future pension claims.


B) Chairman Brown and County Administrator Rapson, both of whom were office holders and are
residents of Peachtree City, were “stealing from the Special Tax District Funds” to balance the
General Fund.  He stated that $123,902 was taken from the Special Tax District Fund to balance
General Fund.


C) The County is funding Peachtree City’s and Tyrone’s recreation services while not being able to
afford lighting for parks in unincorporated Fayette County.  He suggested that Chairman Brown
who resides in Peachtree City and Commissioner Barlow who lives in Tyrone were doing a “little
home cooking”.


D) The creation of a Stormwater Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) despite the
existence of the current Board with at least three members who have expressed opposition to the
Stormwater Utility Fee in the past.  Mr. Hearn expressed concerns that Peachtree City and
Fayetteville will be double-taxed.


E) The “dismantling” of the Marshal’s Department and risks of terrorism or illegal dumping due to
having no Marshal’s presence. 







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 3


F) The lack of funding for twelve (12) Sheriff’s vehicles as requested, and the lack of funding for
replacement radios.  Mr. Hearn suggested this would create a greater opportunity for crime in
Fayette County.


G) The lack of funding for the Road Department’s trucks and equipment, and concerns that grass
would not be cut in portions of Fayette County.


H) Concerns about the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Budget, including:


i) The use of $2.38 million dollars that the Board did not know it had in relation to the 2000
Public Facilities Authority Bond Issue, and he wondered how the Bond Council would say
the money can be spent.


ii) Information Technology needs are not funded and the ability for staff to be productive
when computers and software fail.


iii) Issues involving the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) and the suggestion that the
County could lose its $950,000 grant.


iv) Lack of funding for future CIP initiatives, and ensuing tax increases.


v) The lack of recreation funding for Kenwood Park and for lighting and field improvements.


Chairman Brown pointed out that the Board allowed Mr. Hearn to speak for seventeen minutes, and that the
previous Board would not have allowed someone to speak for more than three minutes.  Chairman Brown
then asked County Administrator Rapson to address the issues raised by Mr. Hearn.


Steve Rapson: County Administrator Steve Rapson responded to the concerns Mr. Hearn expressed about
the proposed Fiscal Year 2014 budget. Specifically, Mr. Rapson stated:


A) The Defined Benefits Pension Plan has not been changed and that anybody who is in public
safety, whatever their function, can still retire at age 55 with 25 years of service.  He added that
the benefit had not changed for future hires in public safety.  


B) The “additional fundings associated with the E-911 [Fund], Fire Fund, Street [Fund] and others
actually had to do with an internal service charge back.  He explained that those fund utilize
services that are not intrinsically associated with them such as Finance, Information Services, and
Human Resources.  He explained that in the past, the County’s General Fund had paid for those
services, but now the budget reflected those special funds paying their cost for those services.  


C) Peachtree City and Tyrone charge a discounted rate for County employees and families to use
their recreational facilities, and so an allocation was arranged approximately ten years ago where
Peachtree City would receive $150,000 and Tyrone would receive $24,000.  He explained that
over the years the allocations had been whittled down so that Peachtree City was receiving
$114,000 and Tyrone was receiving $10,000.  Mr. Rapson said “it has nothing to do with any







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 4


actions or anything that has been done over the last 10 ½ years, or over the last five months I’ve
been with the County.”  Chairman Brown pointed out that those payments were made during the
entire time Mr. Hearn served as a Fayette County Commissioner.


D) Stormwater Maintenance was moved back under the General Fund, as was communicated at the
Stormwater Town Hall Meeting.  He said the Stormwater Utility is not funded any more or less that
it was during the previous years, at $500,000, but the primary difference is that instead of
$100,000 going toward Capital Projects, $467,000 is going toward Capital Projects.


E) While the Sheriff and the Road Department requested vehicles, the Fleet Manager evaluates all
vehicles and determines (independently of the Board or the Administrator) whether vehicles can
remain in service for an additional year.  The Fleet Manager made a decision, and the county
honored the decision by not replacing the vehicles.


F) Sheriff’s radios are funded with existing funds, and they never should have been funded in the
Capital Funds.  They were operating expenses all along, and should have been funded that way
from the beginning.


G) That he had a phone call with the Bond Council who assured him that the County’s use of the $2.3
million for the Justice Bond Proceed is for the same purpose those funds were actually executed. 
He said the funds could be used either for improvements associated with the Justice Center or the
renovation of the actual jail.  He said he met with the Sheriff in order for him to come up with a plan
to improve the jail, and that part of the improvement would be spent on the old jail to increase the
County’s capacity.  He said this would mean the County may not have to spend $30 or $40 million
for an additional wing in the jail over the next three or four years.


H) The Information System’s Department did not receive funding for the Technology Fund since the
Department Head requested $400,000 when there is approximately $650,000 already in the fund.


I) The Emergency Operations Center (EOC) has $50,000 budgeted for it.  That amount, coupled with
the $950,000 grant, is a total of $1,000,000.00.  He building has been designed, and the County is
bidding for construction.  The EOC is project will likely be let next month, and will be complete long
before April next year.


J) Kenwood Park was not renewed, but delayed, because the Board has to make a decision about
the park.  That said, the County actually expedited the parking lot which is the primary work the
residents wanted at Kenwood Park.  Chairman Brown pointed out that Kenwood Park was delayed
for all the years Mr. Hearn served as a Fayette County Commissioner.  Mr. Rapson said it was a
$15 million dollar project, and so it was not a small project to think about.


K) The Recreation Department was not funded for the same reason the Information System’s
Department was not funded; namely, the request was for $86,000 while the Recreation
Department has approximately $800,000 remaining that is currently funded in the Capital Plan for
Research.  







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 5


Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown pointed out that the $2.3 million in bond money that Fayette County
has for the Justice Center existed during al four years of Mr. Hearn’s tenure as a Commissioner, and he
was shocked that the issue was being brought up and had become an issue after his election was lost.  He
agreed that the County was putting forward a Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) for two
years for the purpose of paying for Stormwater projects.  He said this effort was needed due to forty years
of deferred maintenance on Stormwater, and that during four of the forty years, Mr. Hearn served as a
Fayette County Commissioner.  Chairman Brown stated that the previous boards would pull money out of
the General Fund to pay for emergency Stormwater issues, and that the General Fund money was also
supplied by Peachtree City, Fayetteville, and Tyrone.  He explained that Peachtree City and Tyrone have
their “own Stormwater thing”, and suggested that earlier practices created a double taxation issue. 
Chairman Brown commented on the Early Retirement Initiative Program (ERIP) saying it was despicable. 
He explained that ERIP was planned to eliminate 32 positions and was bragged that it would save $2
million.  He informed the Board that he had a memo from former County Administrator Jack Krakeel written
to the Finance Department saying “leave those line items in the budget; we are going to rehire all of them.” 
Chairman Brown explained that rehiring the employees would make the savings for the ERIP come to
“zero”.  Chairman Brown pointed out that the email and actions occurred during Mr. Hearn’s tenure on the
Board of Commissioners.  Chairman Brown concluded his remarks by saying that he could not believe Mr.
Hearn was bringing up recreation funding since Mr. Hearn funded recreation in Peachtree City and Tyrone
for all four years he was in office.


Emory McHugh: Mr. McHugh spoke about his credentials and gave a few comments.  During his
comments, Mr. McHugh spoke disparagingly about County Administrator Rapson, Commissioner Ognio,
and Chairman Brown.  He was warned twice about “name calling” and was encouraged to provide civil
remarks.  When Mr. McHugh again called names, Chairman Brown asked the County Marshal to remove
Mr. McHugh from the meeting.  Mr. McHugh protested the removal and told the Chairman that he would
refrain from calling names.  The Chairman replied that Mr. McHugh had been warned three times, and that
he would be escorted out.  Mr. McHugh was then escorted from the building by the County Marshal.


Lisa Jones: Ms. Jones asked about the 2% employee incentive included in the budget, and she asked if
there was anything attached to the incentive such as a requirement for an employee to pay back the
incentive if they left within a certain period of time.  County Administrator Rapson replied that Ms. Jones
had asked an excellent question and explained that the incentive was tied to several different things such
as: 1) the employee has to be in good standing, 2) it will be pro-rated based on the employee’s hire date,
and 3) an employee could be terminated the next day because the incentive is based on a moment of time,
and that time will be determined at that point based on where the employee is at that particular day and
time.


No one else spoke and Chairman Brown closed Public Hearing.  A copy of the request and PowerPoint
presentation, identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Denise Ognio: Mrs. Ognio commented on the long speeches given earlier during the meeting, saying it appeared
they were given by sore losers.  She stated that if someone wanted to help the Fayette community then the
disparaging comments had to come to an end.  She said it would be appreciated if the Board, the people in the
room, and the community could build their efforts on helping and working and getting on board with a few issues. 
She added that no one wants to spend the night in the Public Meeting room, and that the speeches can be used for







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 6


something good instead of becoming “babble”.  She said she would love to be a part of making the Fayette
community better, and that the Commissioners had been sworn in to do the best for the community.  She concluded
by saying she was married to Randy Ognio and said, “Honey, let them call you the names.  I know you’re doing it
right.”


Dennis Chase: Mr. Chase spoke on the need for more “watchfulness over the water that is coming in.”  He
acknowledged that the Fayette County Water System is doing a pretty good job, but that the County would have to
take additional steps without any probable help from other governments or agencies.  He spoke about how polluted
Flint River is, about the pollutants coming from Hartsfield-Jackson Airport and Clayton County, about the effect the
pollution has on aquatic life in the Flint River, and how the pollution inevitably is found in Fayette’s drinking water. 
He requested that an early warning system be installed above the water intake where water is pumped out of the
Flint River.  He also mentioned that these concerns should be the focus of the Stormwater Management
Department; not infrastructure.  He concluded that Fayette County should make sure that there is not something that
is really, really serious next time.


Chairman Brown informed Mr. Rapson that this was an issue that the County could bring up on an Agenda item at a
future meeting.


Frank Gardner: Mr. Gardner commented on three items: 1) his concern that the County was spending money
“fighting territory for the County Commissioners”, 2) his concern that he could not get an audience with the Tax
Commissioner, and 3) his appreciation that the Board allows people to speak and that the Board listens to the
people who do speak.


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Oddo moved to approve the Consent Agenda as stated.  Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. 
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


4. Approval of staff’s request to renew the Application Service Provider (ASP) Agreement with Tyler
Technologies, Inc. for remote data hosting and management of Fayette County’s MUNIS
Applications, for a three-year period beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2016, at a cost of
$403,470.00, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said agreement and related documents. 
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to purchase a policy for property and casualty insurance with
One Beacon Insurance for Fiscal Year 2014 through Public Risk Underwriters, at the price of
$599,568, and for the Chairman to sign the policy and related documents.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to renew a contract with Midwest Employers Casualty
Company, as outlined in “Option 3", for a period of one year, beginning July 1, 2013 and expiring
June 30, 2014, in the amount of $98,528.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract
and related documents.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 7


7. Approval of Resolution 2013-13 adopting the “Fayette County 2012 Annual Report on Fire Services
Impact Fees (FY2012), including Comprehensive Plan amendments for updates to the Capital
Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2013-FY2017.)” A copy of the request and
Resolution 2013-13, identified as “Attachment 7", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.


8. Approval of staff’s request to accept a grant in the amount of $150,491.00 awarded to the Griffin
Judicial Circuit Adult Felony Drug Court, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any grant related
documentation.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of staff’s recommendation to accept the 2012 Fire Act Grant in the amount of $191,373.00,
to authorize the expenditure of a 20% local matching fund in the amount of $47,843.00, and to
authorize the purchase of eight (8) advanced life support cardiac monitors in the amount of
$239,216.00.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.


10. Approval of staff’s request to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Tyrone,
allowing for the County to resurface nine (9) roads over a three-year period of time within the Town
of Tyrone, to provide for labor and equipment at no cost to the Town of Tyrone, and to authorize the
Chairman to execute said request.  A copy of the request and Intergovernmental Agreement,
identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


11. Approval of a request from the Fayette County Juvenile Court for authorization to file a grant
application, on behalf of the Fayette County Board of Commissioners, with the Governor’s Office for
Children and Families, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said application.  A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


12. Approval of Sheriff Babb’s decision to dispose of the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office’s 2007
Eurocopter S350B2 Helicopter, with proceeds from the sale or trade of this aircraft to be placed into
Equitable Sharing Funds to be used for law enforcement purposes.  A copy of this request,
identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


13. Approval of Sheriff’ Babb’s decision to return a Fuel Truck, which was on loan to the Fayette County
Sheriff’s Office, to the Georgia Department of Public Safety Excess Property Program.  A copy of
this request, identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


14. Approval of Sheriff Babb’s decision to dispose of numerous unusual uniforms and equipment items,
and to dispose of said items in an appropriate manner.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


15. Approval of staff’s recommendation to dispose of turnout gear that is no longer serviceable and to
donate uniform pants and shirts to the Real Life Center.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 8


16. Approval of staff’s recommendation to declare thirty (30) county vehicles as unserviceable, to sell
the unserviceable assets by utilizing the GovDeals internet web site, and for all proceeds to be
returned to the Vehicle Replacement Fund.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 16",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


17. Approval of the May 23, 2013 Budget Meeting Minutes, the May 23, 2013 Board of Commissioners’
Meeting Minutes, and the May 30, 2013 Special Called Meeting Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


18. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance concerning building
height in the General-Business (G-B) Zoning District.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina and Mr. Bill Foley, the architect working with Pinewood
Studios, updated the Board on some of the work that had been done by staff and the Planning Department
concerning amending the zoning ordinance for the heights of movie studios in the General Business (G-B)
Zoning District.  He reported that the Planning Commission and staff, working in cooperation with Fayette
citizens, developed two options for consideration.  He said the first option was favored by the Planning
Commission, and the second option was favored by staff.  He added that the citizens seemed to be split on
the options.  Mr. Frisina said he originally wanted a 45-foot height limit, but since Fayette County had not
had a movie studio before, and since a new zoning district was being created, the county set the height at a
40-foot height limit because, at the time, it was the highest limit in the county’s zoning district.  He added
that another movie studio operator in Fayette County favored the second option since it gave him the ability
to have a 50' building instead of a 45' building.  Discussion followed concerning the construction of other
television studios, the need for additional height, similar structures in other jurisdictions throughout Georgia
and the United States, and the opportunities in Fayette County.


Mr. Frisina said he wanted to move forward in order to get the proposed amendments to Public Hearing. 
He anticipated their approval in July.  The Board consented to allow the proposed amendments to be
considered in Public Hearing.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 17", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


19. Consideration of Chairman Steve Brown’s nomination of Ms. Irene Cheyne to the Fayette County
Region Six Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional Planning
Board, for a term to begin June 13, 2013 and to expire September 30, 2014.


Chairman Brown commented that it was a distinct pleasure to meet Ms. Cheyne, before reminding the
audience that the Board had promised to the citizens of Fayette County that it would advertise available
posts on the various boards, commissions, and authorities to the public.  He explained that, previously, the
complaint was that no one would apply, or that no one was interested, or similar statements.  Chairman
Brown informed the audience that Fayette County had the most qualified applicants for the position, that he
hated to narrow down his nomination to one person out of such qualified people, and that Ms. Cheyne was
the “cream of the crop”.  He said her resume was “something to behold” and commended her for providing







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 9


the County with her talents, her education, and her professional experiences voluntarily to the County.  He
thanked Ms. Cheyne for “just putting her name in the hat”, and that it was a privilege to have someone with
her pedigree on the Region Six Mental Health Board.


Commissioner Ognio moved to approve Chairman Steve Brown’s nomination of Ms. Irene Cheyne to the
Fayette County Region Six Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional
Planning Board, for a term to begin June 13, 2013 and to expire September 30, 2014.  Commissioner
Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment 18", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


20. Consideration of the appointment of Deputy Fire Chief Tom Bartlett and Division Chief of EMS and
Administration Steve Folden to the Region Four Emergency Medical Services Council for a two-year
term to commence on July 1, 2013 and ending on June 30, 2015.


Chairman Brown explained that the Region Four Emergency Medical Services Council is made of
professional firefighters and EMS officials.  He said this council was not advertised to the public since it was
made up of such professionals in various jurisdictions.  Chairman Brown noted that the nominees were two
of the County’s best, and that he was proud to have them on the Region Four Emergency Medical Services
Council.


Commissioner McCarty moved to approve the appointment of Deputy Fire Chief Tom Bartlett and Division
Chief of EMS and Administration Steve Folden to the Region Four Emergency Medical Services Council for
a two-year term to commence on July 1, 2013 and ending on June 30, 2015.  Commissioner Oddo
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 19", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


Authorization to Execute Stormwater Management Special Maintenance Agreements: County Administrator
Steve Rapson asked the Board to authorize the Chairman to execute Special Maintenance Agreements for
Stormwater Management controls.  He explained that the Special Maintenance Agreements are a function of the
Stormwater Utility Ordinance, and as “the entities comes into existence, it requires a contract to be executed on
behalf of the County, and executed by the Chairman.”  Interim County Attorney Dennis Davenport agreed, adding
that the agreements are standard documents to take care of Stormwater Management Controls, and in order to be
effective and binding, they have to be signed by the Chairman.  He suggested that rather than bringing each
agreement to the Board as it comes up, that the Board could issue a blanket authorization authorizing the Chairman
to execute the agreements.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner Ognio moved to give the Chairman the authority to sign contracts relating to Stormwater. 
Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


Update on Fayette County Water: County Administrator Steve Rapson reported that the County is not really getting
more phone calls in regard to the taste and odor of the water in Fayette County.  He also reported that he had a very
productive meeting with the Environmental Protection Division (EPD) as well as the consultants with CH2M, who
were brought in to address particular items under the Emergency Purchase Provisions of the budget.  Mr. Rapson
said that part of the meeting dealt with “specific deliverables” that the EPD wanted the County to implement.  He
explained one implementation was for an alternative analysis in regards to whether the County moves forward with







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 10


the Magnetic Ion Exchange (MIEX) project or alternative type solutions.  He said CH2M provided the County with an
email regarding four tasks outlined “in the particular document”, and he asked for guidance from the Board on
whether to move forward with the alternative analysis as a further mandate to the resolution for the EPD for Task
One.  He also asked for the Board’s preferences on regards to the assessments at each of the water treatment
plants that they recommended, as well as the prioritization of a future capital plan.  He concluded that the County
has already reduced some of the prices, and he wanted to enter into negotiations to do a contract if that was the
Board’s pleasure.


Commissioner Ognio moved to implement the Item One Assessment Process through the Emergency Procedure,
and that the County move forward with bidding out the other three assessment processes.  Commissioner Barlow
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


Planning and Zoning Issues: County Administrator Rapson reminded the Board that Community Development
Director Pete Frisina had emailed the Board on two items; one concerning church building height and the other
concerning churches with existing structures.  He asked each Board member to communicate their thoughts to him
on the issues, and that he would ensure they would be forwarded to the Planning Commission for further review. 
Chairman Brown pointed out that the email was provided to the Commissioners and had been placed at their seats
on the dais.  He said the email was sent on June 12, 2013 and was addressed to each Commissioner, to Mr.
Rapson, and to County Clerk Floyd Jones.  Mr. Rapson said that was the email he was referring to.  Mr. Frisina then
spoke the Board saying the Planning Commission had already addressed the issues on Thursday, and he asked the
Board if he could proceed with advertising the issues so that the issues could come back later.  The Board
consented to allow staff to advertise the issues and bring them back to the Board.


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


Three Items for Executive Session:  Interim County Attorney reported that he had three items for Executive
Session: two involving pending litigation and one involving a set of Executive Session minutes from prior meetings.


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow said he had no report other than he wanted to thank the people for
coming to the meeting and who stay throughout the duration.  He said it was wonderful to see they were interested
and engaged, and that the Board appreciated their involvement.


Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo said a monumental task was accomplished with concern to the budget. 
He said he was new to the procedure, that he has been watching it, and that what the County Administrator did was
fantastic.  He said there were subjective thoughts about any kind of a budget, and they should be discussed.  He
said the doors were open for discussion, and it is fine how people feel.  He stated that it was an enormous amount of
work, and he thought there were some congratulations that should be sent that way, not just daggers.


Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty said he wanted to make it clear that a lot of the financial situation
the County has, including Stormwater, was inherited.  He said the County was working its best and that County
Administrator Steve Rapson has done better than anyone he could imagine in helping the County work on the
problems and come up with workable solutions.  He pointed out that he is a taxpayer as well, and that he does not
want his taxes to go up.  He said the priority was to keep everybody’s taxes down, every citizen of Fayette County,
and to do so in the most efficient way possible.  He said Mr. Rapson has fulfilled the Board’s desire to help do that.







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 11


Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio said that the talk was “where’s the county headed with the budget?” 
There were questions about what kind of perils are ahead.  He stated that if the County had stayed on the track it
was going, spending an extra six million dollars a year that it did not have coming in that the County would be in bad
shape.  He said Mr. Rapson and all of the elected officials and those who worked on the budget; he said hats off for
getting to the point where the County is at.  He said it was quite an accomplishment in the few months that the Board
has had to do it.  Commissioner Ognio reminded everyone that the next day was Flag Day, and tha he would wear
his Flag Shirt for the day.  He also wished all the fathers Happy Father’s Day.


Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown said that when the County is told that it is going off a fiscal cliff when the County
balances the budget, that he does not see the logic in that.  He said that in the previous years, the County was
deficit spending, it was shorting the actual expenses on health insurance, and making it up later on the back-end of
the budget through budget amendments.  He thought it was interesting that there were complaints about not
purchasing vehicles when he had been complaining about that issue for the previous two years.  He said his
complaints were well-documented in the minutes, and that he had complained that the County was not cycling
vehicles.  He said this Board of Commissioners is trying to solve the problems, and the Board will put the money
back into the cycle, and the Board will purchase the vehicles, and the Board will get things back to the way they
should actually be.  He said that as far as Mr. McHugh was concerned, he gave Mr. McHugh a lot of leeway at the
last meeting when he was speaking.  He said Mr. McHugh used some bad language, called people names, and
could not speak in a civil tone.  He said he let Mr. McHugh speak for about fifteen minutes at the last meeting
because he had just been terminated from County employment.  He said he gave Mr. McHugh the benefit of the
doubt, that he knew he was angry, that he knew what had gone on, and that he let him say that.  He added that the
privilege was not extended the second time.  He said the Board always wants a civil discussion, and that this Board
will listen to anything that anyone wants to say whether on the phone or at the podium.  He said that all
correspondence is responded to, and he said that a staff member will be assigned to any issue that needs to be
addressed. He continued the Board does it with a smile and appreciates what is being done. He said he was very
happy to be serving with the Board, and that it is the best group of officials he has every worked with.  He said they
really care, that their hearts are in the right places, and that all that is asked is that a civil conversation occurs
without throwing things, without cursing, and without name calling.  He said that is all that is asked, and other than
that the people can lay issues at the feet as much as they want too.  Concerning the water assessment situation that
the county is in, Chairman Brown thanked the people who helped with the water situation including WASA, CH2M,
and others.  He said they have done a wonderful job helping the County in working with Environmental Protection
Division in getting the county through the regulatory hurdles and everything that has to be jumped through.  He said
he heard nothing but good from the citizens and that staff has done a great job.  He also thanked Mr. Parrott for his
work and pulling things back in line.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


Commissioner McCarty moved to go into Executive Session for two pending litigation items and four sets of
Executive Session Minutes.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion
passed unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners recessed into Executive Session at 8:51 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 9:32
p.m.







Minutes
June 13, 2013
Page Number 12


Return to Official Session and Affidavit:  Commissioner Ognio moved to exit Executive Session and for the
Chairman to sign the affidavit.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion
passed unanimously.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 20", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


Approval of Four Sets of Executive Session Minutes:  Chairman Brown moved to approve the Executive Session
Minutes for the Board of Commissioners May 9, 2013 which was held at 7:22 p.m., to approve the Executive
Session Minutes for the Board of Commissioners for May 23, 2013 that was held at 10:15 p.m., to approve the
Executive Session Minutes for the Special Called Meeting held on Thursday, May 23, 2013 at 4:00 p.m., and to
approve the Executive Session Minutes for the Special Called Meeting Board of Commissioners held on May 30,
3013.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner McCarty moved to adjourn the June 13, 2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting.  Commissioner
Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned the June 13, 2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting at 9:33 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
      Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                                     Steve Brown, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 27th day of June 2013.


___________________________________
        Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Special Called Meeting


Board of Commissioners


June 19, 2013


 8:30 A.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in a Special Called Meeting on June 19, 2013 at 8:30 a.m.


in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman


David Barlow


Allen McCarty


Randy Ognio


Commissioner Absent: Steve Brown, Chairman


Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator


Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk


Dennis Davenport, Interim County Attorney
________________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order


Vice Chairman Charles Oddo called the June 19, 2013 Special Called Board of Commissioners meeting to order at


8:32 a.m.


Acceptance of the Agenda


Commissioner McCarty moved to accept the Agenda.  Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion.  No discussion


followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with Chairman Brown not present for the vote.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


1) One Item of Executive Session for Pending Litigation.


Commissioner Ognio moved to enter into Executive Session for one item of Pending Litigation. 


Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with


Chairman Brown not present for the vote.


The Board entered into Executive Session at 8:33 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 9:53 p.m.







Special Called Meeting
Minutes
June 19, 2013
Page Number 2


Return to Official Session and Authorization to Sign an Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio


moved to exit Executive Session and for the Chairman to sign the affidavit.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the


motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with Chairman Brown not present for the vote.  A copy of


the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part


hereof.


Three Items of Pending Litigation Discussed in Executive Session:  Commissioner Ognio moved to amend the


Agenda from One Item of Pending Litigation to Three Items of Pending Litigation.  Commissioner Barlow seconded


the motion.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with Chairman Brown not present for the vote.


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner Barlow moved to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion


followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with Chairman Brown not present for the vote.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned the June 19, 2013 Special Called Board of Commissioners meeting at 9:53


a.m.


_______________________


Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk


___________________________________                               __________________________________________


      Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                                     Steve Brown, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,


Georgia, held on the 27th day of June 2013.


___________________________________


        Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


June 27, 2013
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance


Acceptance of Agenda


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation of “Days of Remembrance” in accordance of the 150th


Anniversary of the Battle of Gettysburg.


2. Recognition of the promotion of Fire Chief David Scarbrough and Deputy
Fire Chief Tom Bartlett.


PUBLIC HEARING:


3. Public Hearing on the County’s proposed annual budget for Fiscal Year
2014 which begins July 1, 2013 and ends June 30, 2014, and
consideration of Resolution 20136-14 adopting the Fiscal Year 2014
budget.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


4. Approval of the County Administrator’s recommendation to enter into a
Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette County and the City of
Fayetteville for the Co-Location of Fayette County Ambulance at
Fayetteville Fire Station 91.


5. Approval of staff’s request to authorize Enviroprobe, LLC. to perform
asbestos cleanup at 395 Oak Hill Drive, Fayetteville, in the amount of
$6,787.00, to recover said funds by attaching a lien on the property, and to
approve a Right of Entry Agreement which allows the County to access the
property, assume responsibility for the cleanup, and to attach the lien for
all associated costs.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #859 and Alternative Bid
#2 to Tractor and Equipment Company, in the amount of $342,712.85, for
the purchase of a Gradall XL4100 Wheeled Excavator with a 60" ditching
bucket, 48" excavating bucket, and a tree limb shear, and authorization for
the Chairman to sign any contract or related documents pertaining to this
request.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman


David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio


i


STAFF


Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Dennis Davenport, Interim County


Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
June 27, 2013
Page Number 2


7. Approval of the May 23, 2013 Board of Commissioners Special Called Meeting Minutes, and the June 13,
2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


NEW BUSINESS:


8. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2013-14 amending the Code of Ordinances for
Fayette County, Georgia by establishing provisions pertaining to enforcement of County Ordinances,
providing an effective date, repealing conflicting ordinances, providing for severability, and by promoting the
public health, safety and welfare.


9. Consideration of Commissioner David Barlow’s recommendation of Ms. Cathy Berggren to fill an unexpired
term on the Fayette County Board of Family and Children Services, with said term beginning June 27, 2013
and ending January 23, 2017.


10. Consideration of Commissioner Allen McCarty’s recommendation to reinstate County Employee
Appreciation Picnics, on a bi-annual basis, beginning in 2013.


11. Consideration of a request from the Fayette County Republican Party to authorize the County Clerk to
recognize and certify the removal of Ms. Marilyn Watts as the Republican Representative on the Fayette
County Board of Elections, and to recognize and certify the appointment of Ms. Claudia Eisenburg as the
Republican Party’s replacement on the Fayette County Board of Elections.


12. Approval of the June 19, 2013 Board of Commissioners Special Called Meeting Minutes.  Chairman Brown
was not present for this meeting.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Administration County Administrator Steve Rapson


Recognition of the promotion of Fire Chief David Scarbrough and Deputy Fire Chief Tom Bartlett.


Please see attached supporting document.


Recognition of the promotion of Fire Chief David Scarbrough and Deputy Fire Chief Tom Bartlett.


Not Applicable.


No


No No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, June 27, 2013







In 1994 Fayette County consolidated the Fire & EMS Department in with 911 Communications, 


Animal Control, and the Marshal’s Office to form the Division of Public Safety. This Division 


joined other County divisions already in place. The Division Head served both as the Director of 


Public Safety as well as County Fire Chief.  


 


Fayette County has restructured this division and a new County Fire Chief position was opened. 


 


David J. Scarbrough was appointed as Interim Fire Chief during this transition period and will 


now be confirmed as the permanent chief. 


He began service in 1986 as a Firefighter, and was the Fire Marshal and director of the Fayette 


County Bureau of Fire Prevention prior to this promotion.  


In his capacity as the County Fire Marshal for 18 years, he was the lead investigator in 


determining the cause and origin of fires, especially in suspected cases of arson. His other 


responsibilities included fire education, enforcement of all County related fire ordinances, the 


review and approval of building plans, life safety code enforcement and outdoor burning 


regulations. Chief Scarbrough is a member of the International Association of Arson 


Investigators, the Georgia Fire Investigators Association and holds a Bachelor’s Degree from the 


University of Georgia. 


Deputy Chief Tom Bartlett served as the Deputy Director of Public Safety and Deputy Fire 


Chief. As with Chief Scarbrough with the restructuring of the Division the position of Deputy 


Fire Chief was created. He has served with Chief Scarbrough as Interim Deputy Chief and will 


now be recommended for permanent status.  


Deputy Chief Bartlett started his career in 1981 as a volunteer firefighter. In January of 1981 the 


County hired the first two paid firefighters, Chief Bartlett was one of the original two and 


assigned to Station #4. Chief Bartlett was promoted to Lieutenant along with six others in the 


first promotional exam administered by the county. In addition to serving as a Firefighter and 


Station Officer, Chief Bartlett has served as Captain and Battalion Chief in charge of fire 


training.  


Chief Bartlett is certified through the National Professional Qualifications System as a Fire 


Instructor and Fire Officer 4. He is a graduate of the National Fire Academy, Executive Fire 


Officer Program and is recognized as a Chief Fire Officer by the Commission on Professional 


Credentialing. He is a graduate of DeKalb College with an Associate’s Degree in Fire Science, a 


graduate of Shorter College with a Bachelor’s Degree in Management, and a graduate of 


Columbus State College Law Enforcement Command College with a Master’s Degree in Public 


Administration. He is both a State of Georgia and Nationally Registered Paramedic. 


Chief Bartlett is a member of the International Association of Fire Chief’s, a member of the 


International Society of Fire Service Instructors, a member of the Safety Officers Association, 


and a member of the Metro Atlanta Fire Chief’s. He attends Brooks United Methodist Church 


and resides in south Fayette County with his spouse Lee Ann and daughter Alexandra. 





		Administration- Promotion Agenda Request File

		Administration- Promotion Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Administration County Administrator Steve Rapson


Approval of the County Administrator's recommendation to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette County and the 


City of Fayetteville for the Co-Location of Fayette County Ambulance at Fayetteville Fire Station 91.


Fayette County has occupied Station 4 at 175 Johnson Avenue since the late 1970s.  This station housed both Fire and EMS apparatus 


serving the unincorporated county for fire protection and EMS services for both unincorporated Fayette County and the City of 


Fayetteville.  Through automatic and mutual aid agreements, and the opening of Station 10, the fire resources housed at Station 4 have 


been relocated.  Currently, the station houses two medic units, a manpower squad, and the county Battalion Chief. 


 


This co-location agreement will move one medic into the City of Fayetteville station and maintain EMS coverage to the downtown and 


north portion of the city.  The second unit will be moved to County Station 11 on Flat Creek Trail.  This assignment will better serve the 


western portion of the city and the unincorporated portion of the county to the west.  The manpower unit will be moved to Station 10 on 


Seay Road, and this move will decrease the response time to the southern portion of the county.  The Battalion Chief will be based out of 


Station 11 also.  Cost savings with this move will be recognized with the elimination of utility costs for Station 4, balanced with a slight 


increase to costs for Stations 10 and 11. 


 


This agreement is for one year, beginning July 1, 2013, and shall be renewed an additional one (1) year term on each subsequent July 1, 


unless either party provides notice of its desire to cancel the agreement.


Approval of the County Administrator's recommendation to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette County and the 


City of Fayetteville for the Co-Location of Fayette County Ambulance at Fayetteville Fire Station 91.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


This is an example of intergovernmental cooperation between Fayette County and the City of Fayetteville for the betterment of their 


citizens.


ConsentThursday, June 27, 2013







 


MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 


By and Between 


FAYETTE COUNTY 


and 


THE CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE 


For 


CO-LOCATION OF FAYETTE COUNTY AMBULANCE AT 


FAYETTEVILLE FIRE STATION 91 


 


The parties to this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) are interested in serving the needs of 


the citizens of Fayette County and Fayetteville by providing prompt and efficient emergency 


service through the co-location of a Fayette County ambulance at Fayetteville Fire Station 91.  


By signing this MOU, both parties agree to the following: 


 


1. The City of Fayetteville (the “City”) shall permit Fayette County (the “County”) 


to co-locate one (1) of its ambulances and any personnel necessary for the 


operation of said ambulance at the City’s Fire Station 91 located at 95 Johnson 


Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia 30214. 


 


2. In addition, the City shall also provide the following to County personnel co-


located at Fire Station 91: 


 


a. Bunk space for each County employee co-located at Fire Station 91, with 


any beds and lockers to be supplied by the County; 


b. Access to a washer/dryer; 


c. Adequate space for the storage of oxygen cylinders; 


d. Adequate space for the storage of hanging turnout gear; 


e. Access to a decon sink; 


f. Access to a base radio; 


g. Office space for a computer and printer, as well as access to Internet 


service for the purpose of interfacing with the County’s network; 


h. Space for a storage cabinet containing medical/office supply items, with 


said cabinet to be provided by the County; 


i. Access to shared kitchen, bathroom and day room facilities; and 


j. Access to AC shore line power for the ambulance; and 


k. Heated bay space for the one (1) County ambulance/medic unit to be co-


located at Fire Station 91. 


 


3. The County personnel co-located at Fire Station 91, as well as their supervisors, 


shall have 24-hour access to the building. 


 


4. Should a conflict arise between City personnel and County personnel co-located 


at Fire Station 91, the City’s Battalion Chief shall contact the County’s Battalion 


Chief to commence the resolution process.  In the event a resolution is not 


reached, the Battalion Chiefs shall follow the Chain of Command within their 







 


respective departments until such time as the City Manager and/or County 


Manager is/are engaged for resolution. 


 


5. Any injury to any County personnel co-located at Fire Station 91 that occurs on 


City property shall be covered by the County’s Worker’s Compensation policy. 


 


6. County personnel co-located at Fire Station 91 shall be bound by all rules of the 


County and the County’s Department of Fire and Emergency Services while so 


co-located.  Any differences between County rules and City rules shall be 


mediated between the Battalion Chiefs as described in paragraph 4 above. 


 


7. During the co-location, the County shall bear all costs associated with County 


personnel conducting County business, i.e. computer internet access, fuel, 


supplies etc.  The City shall not charge the County any housing costs such as 


utilities or rent.  Co-located County personnel using station/kitchen staple items 


shall be expected to contribute within the normal framework of the house dues 


system in place at Fire Station 91. 


 


8. Co-located County personnel shall assist with a share of the routine house duties 


according to the system currently in place at Fire Station 91. 


 


9. Co-located County personnel may attend City training sessions as scheduled and 


approved by the City and by County supervisors. 


 


10. On-duty co-located County personnel shall be permitted to park their personal 


vehicles at Fire Station 91 at no cost. 


 


11. The term of this MOU shall be for one (1) year effective July 1, 2013.  This MOU 


shall be renewed for an additional one (1) year term on each subsequent July 1, 


unless either party provides notice of its desire to cancel the MOU at least thirty 


(30) days prior to the conclusion of the current term.  In addition, either party may 


cancel this MOU at any time and for any reason upon giving at least thirty (30) 


days notice, unless it is deemed by the City and County Managers that immediate 


cancellation is warranted. 


 


12. To the extent permitted by law, the City shall indemnify, defend and save free and 


harmless the County, its officers, agents, employees and representatives from and 


against all claims, demands, losses, actions or causes of actions, including those 


related to injury to persons or property (hereinafter “Asserted Claims”), which 


have, are, or may be asserted, prosecuted or established against them or any of 


them, of whatsoever kind or nature, arising out of or attributable to, or in any 


manner connected with the co-location of the County’s ambulance and personnel 


at Fire Station 91.  This indemnification provision is effective only for those 


Asserted Claims which are the result of the actions of the City or its officers, 


agents, employees and/or representatives, or of the failure of the City or its 


officers, agents, employees and/or representatives to take action when action 







 


reasonably should have been taken. Any Asserted Claims arising out of the 


negligent conduct of the County or its officers, agents, employees and/or 


representatives are not covered under this indemnification provision. 


 


13. To the extent permitted by law, the County shall indemnify, defend and save free 


and harmless the City, its officers, agents, employees and representatives from 


and against all claims, demands, losses, actions or causes of actions, including 


those related to injury to persons or property (hereinafter “Asserted Claims”), 


which have, are, or may be asserted, prosecuted or established against them or any 


of them, of whatsoever kind or nature, arising out of or attributable to, or in any 


manner connected with the co-location of the County’s ambulance and personnel 


at Fire Station 91.  This indemnification provision is effective only for those 


Asserted Claims which are the result of the actions of the County or its officers, 


agents, employees and/or representatives, or of the failure of the County or its 


officers, agents, employees and/or representatives to take action when action 


reasonably should have been taken.  Any Asserted Claims arising out of the 


negligent conduct of the City or its officers, agents, employees and/or 


representatives are not covered under this indemnification provision. 


 


14. This MOU constitutes the entire agreement between the parties as to all matters 


contained herein.  All subsequent changes in this MOU must be in writing and 


signed by both parties. 


 


In witness hereof, the parties hereto acting through their duly authorized agents have caused this 


MOU to be signed. 


 


FAYETTE COUNTY 
 


___________________________________   Date: _________________ 


Steve Brown 


Chairman 
 


 


Notary: _____________________________   Date: _________________ 


 


 


(SEAL) 


 


Approved as to form: 


 


___________________________________ 


Fayette County Attorney 


 


 


 


 







 


THE CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE 
 


____________________________________  Date: _________________ 


Greg Clifton 


Mayor 
 


 


Notary: _____________________________   Date: __________________ 


 


 


(SEAL) 


 


Approved as to form: 


 


____________________________________ 


Fayetteville Attorney 





		Administration-Memorandum of...nding Agenda Request File

		Administration-Memorandum of...nding Agenda Request with Backup

		Administration-Memorandum of...nding Agenda Request File

		Administration- Memorandum of Understanding Backup












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Commissioner Allen McCarty


Consideration of Commissioner Allen McCarty's recommendation to reinstate County Employee Appreciation Picnics, on a biannual 


basis, beginning in 2013.


For many years, Fayette County offered employee appreciation lunches.  In recent years, these lunches have been cancelled.  


Commissioner McCarty is asking for the Board to reinstitute Employee Appreciation Picnics on a biannual basis as a "thank you" for 


county employees and their families. 


Approval of Commissioner Allen McCarty's recommendation to reinstate County Employee Appreciation Picnics, on a biannual basis, 


beginning in 2013.


Funding has been budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2014 Budget


No


No No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Note: FY2014 Budget funding in Board of Commissioners under Public Relations Services - Special Projects.


New BusinessThursday, June 27, 2013








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Commissioner David Barlow


Consideration of Commissioner David Barlow's recommendation of Ms. Cathy Berggren to fill an unexpired term on the Fayette County 


Board of Family and Children Services, with said term beginning June 27, 2013 and ending January 23, 2017.


Fayette County's Board of Family and Children Services (DFACS) is made up five volunteering citizens from across the county.  Each 


member is appointed to a five-year term by the Board of Commissioners.  Each Board member serves as a link between the County's 


Department of Family and Children Services and the local Fayette County Community.  With the help of the Board, the Division of Family 


and Children Services helps disadvantaged individuals and families progress toward independence in many aspects of their lives. 


 


Lt. Debbie Chambers recently resigned her unexpired term on the DFACS Board.  Fayette County advertised the open position and 


received five applications for the open position. 


 


Commissioner David Barlow, Ms. Susan Boggs of Fayette County Department of Family and Children Services, and Captain Pete Nelms 


who serves as Chairman of the DFACS Board interviewed each applicant. 


 


Commissioner Barlow has recommended Ms. Cathy Berggren to fill Lt. Chamber's unexpired term.  This appointment will begin 


immediately, and will expire on January 23, 3017.


Approval of Commissioner David Barlow's recommendation of Ms. Cathy Berggren to fill an unexpired term on the Fayette County Board 


of Family and Children Services, with said term beginning June 27, 2013 and ending January 23, 2017.


Not Applicable.


No


No No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, June 27, 2013





























































		Commissioners- DFACS Nomination Agenda Requst File

		Commissioners- DFACS Nomination Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown


Proclamation of "Days of Remembrance" in accordance of the 150th Anniversary of the Battle of Gettysburg.


See attached Proclamation.


Proclamation of "Days of Remembrance" in accordance of the 150th Anniversary of the Battle of Gettysburg.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, June 27, 2013







Proclamation 


150th Anniversary of the Battle of Gettysburg 


Days of Remembrance 


WHEREAS,  During July 1-3, 1863, our nation fought the battle that marked the beginning of the end of the Civil War, the 


Battle of Gettysburg; and, 


WHEREAS,  Gettysburg was the largest and deadliest battle fought on American soil where 170,000 soldiers fought in a 


small town in Pennsylvania; and  


WHEREAS,  Over 51,000 men, representing many states from the Union and Confederacy, sacrificed their lives in 


defense of their beliefs, their states, and their nation; and  


WHEREAS,  Out of the destruction of the town of Gettysburg, an inseparable and free nation would soon be born again; 


and  


WHEREAS;   One of the most beloved Presidents, Abraham Lincoln, would honor those who died while challenging all 


Americans to maintain freedom with these poignant words: 


“Fourscore and seven years ago our fathers brought forth on this continent a new nation, conceived in 


liberty and dedicated to the proposition that all men are created equal. 


Now we are engaged in a great civil war, testing whether that nation or any nation so conceived and so 


dedicated can long endure. We are met on a great battlefield of that war. We have come to dedicate a 


portion of that field as a final resting-place for those who here gave their lives that that nation might live. 


It is altogether fitting and proper that we should do this. 


But, in a larger sense, we cannot dedicate, we cannot consecrate, we cannot hallow this ground. The 


brave men, living and dead who struggled here have consecrated it far above our poor power to add or 


detract. The world will little note nor long remember what we say here, but it can never forget what they 


did here. It is for us the living rather to be dedicated here to the unfinished work which they who fought 


here have thus far so nobly advanced. It is rather for us to be here dedicated to the great task remaining 


before us -- that from these honored dead we take increased devotion to that cause for which they gave 


the last full measure of devotion -- that we here highly resolve that these dead shall not have died in vain, 


that this nation under God shall have a new birth of freedom, and that government of the people, by the 


people, for the people shall not perish from the earth.” 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners, proclaim July 1-3, 2013, as 
days of remembrance, in accordance of the 150th Anniversary of the Battle of Gettysburg, and in so doing we call upon all 
Fayette County citizens to remember the struggles of our past and to defend freedom for future generations. 


So proclaimed this 27th day of June 2013 


        BOARD OF COMMSIONERS  


        FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


        ___________________________ 


               Steve Brown, Chairman 





		Commissioners- Gettysburg Proclamation Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Gettysburg Proclamation Agenda Request with Backup

		Commissioners- Gettysburg Proclamation Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Gettysburg Proclamation Backup












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown


Consideration of a request from the Fayette County Republican Party to authorize the County Clerk to recognize and certify the removal 


of Ms. Marilyn Watts as the Republican Representative on the Fayette County Board of Elections, and to recognize and certify the 


appointment of Ms. Claudia Eisenburg as the Republican Party's replacement on the Fayette County Board of Elections. 


On June 11, 2013, the Fayette County Republican Party voted to remove Ms. Marilyn Watts as the Republican Party representative to 


the Fayette County Board of Elections. 


 


The Republican Party's Executive Committee also unanimously ratified a nomination from the Chairman of the Fayette County 


Republican Party, Scott Fabricius, to have Ms. Claudia Eisenburg replace Ms. Watts on the Fayette County Board of Elections. 


 


The Republican Party is asking the Board of Commissioners to recognize and certify said appointment of Ms. Eisenburg to the Fayette 


County Board of Elections. 


Approval of a request from the Fayette County Republican Party to authorize the County Clerk to recognize and certify the removal of Ms. 


Marilyn Watts as the Republican Representative on the Fayette County Board of Elections, and to recognize and certify the appointment 


of Ms. Claudia Eisenburg as the Republican Party's replacement on the Fayette County Board of Elections. 


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, June 27, 2013













		Commissioners- Republican Party Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Republican Party Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Administration / Finance Steve Rapson / Mary Holland


Public Hearing on the County's proposed annual budget for Fiscal Year 2014 which begins July 1, 2013 and ends June 30, 2014, and 


consideration of Resolution 2013-14 adopting the Fiscal Year 2014 budget.


Two budget meetings have been held by the Board of Commissioners.  This is the second of two public hearing on the proposed budget, 


after which the Board will vote on the budget.  Details of the budget are available for public review.  Input is welcome. 


 


See attached information.


Hold the second public hearing.  Also, the Board should adopt Resolution 2013-14 which establishes the annual operating, capital, and 


CIP Budgets for Fiscal Year 2014.


Not Applicable.


Yes Thursday, May 23, 2013


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Public HearingThursday, June 27, 2013







 STATE OF GEORGIA      


 


COUNTY OF FAYETTE 


 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 2013-14 


 


 


BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR  2013 – 2014 


 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia is authorized by 


Georgia law to establish and adopt a budget for the purpose of providing appropriations for the 


proper and orderly operation of government in Fayette County, Georgia. 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the 


Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, that the Fayette County budget for the 


2013-2014 fiscal year be adopted for the purpose of providing appropriations in the following 


amounts for the proper and orderly operation of government in Fayette County: 


                            


TOTAL GENERAL FUND 43,966,938$    


TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 15,484,177      


TOTAL CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS FUNDS 1,397,825        


TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 195,894           


TOTAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 500,000           


TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 14,714,266      


TOTAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND 133,696           


TOTAL ALL BUDGETED FUNDS 76,392,796$    
 


    


DULY ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia this 27th day of 


June, 2013.       


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


OF FAYETTE COUNTY 


 


 


  _____________________________ 


Steve Brown, Chairman 


 


ATTEST: 


 


____________________________ 
Floyd Jones, County Clerk 







 
 


 


                                            NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 
  
Public hearings will be held by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County on its proposed 
budget for the upcoming 2014 Fiscal Year which begins July 1, 2013 and ends June 30, 2014. 
The first hearing will be held on June 13, 2013 and the second hearing will be held on June 27, 
2013. Both hearings will be held in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County 
Administrative Complex at 140 Stonewall Avenue West in Fayetteville, at 7 p.m. A summary of 
proposed appropriations for the County’s various funds as of June 3, 2013, including the Fayette 
County Water System, is as follows:  


       


GENERAL FUND:


General Government 8,272,906$         


Judicial System 4,817,271           


Public Safety 18,333,708         


Public Works 5,538,260           


Health and Welfare 769,120              


Culture and Recreation 2,075,620           


Planning & Development 1,233,852           


Debt Service 2,832,201           


Transfers to Other Funds 94,000                


TOTAL GENERAL FUND 43,966,938$       


SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:


Law Library 62,160$              


State Confiscated Property 17,900                


Emergency Phone E-911 2,911,158           


Jail Surcharge 395,000              


Juvenile Supervision 24,971                


Victims Assistance 129,395              


Drug Abuse and Treatment 110,000              


Fire Services 8,237,995           


Street Lights 304,166              


EMS 3,291,432           


TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 15,484,177$       


CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS FUNDS:


Capital Projects 592,725$            


CIP Projects 805,100              


TOTAL CAPITAL/CIP PROJECTS FUNDS 1,397,825$         


ENTERPRISE FUNDS:


Water System 14,714,266$       


Stormwater Management 500,000              


Solid Waste 195,894              


TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 15,410,160$       


TOTAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND 133,696$            


TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 76,392,796$       
 


 


A copy of the proposed FY 2014 Fayette County Budget, including the proposed FY 2014 
budget for the Fayette County Water System, is available for public review in the Office of the 
Board of Commissioners located in Suite 100 of the Administrative Complex and at the Fayette 
County Public Library on Heritage Park Way in Fayetteville. The public is encouraged to attend 
the public hearings, and/or to submit written or oral comments or questions concerning the 
proposed budget. Information may be obtained by telephone at 770-305-5200, during normal 
business hours.                                                                            


 







Fayette County GA


FY 2014 Budget Hearing


June 13, 2013


1







Proposed FY2014 Budget 
Board of Commissioner Guidance & Direction


� Eliminate Deficit Budgeting


� Balance Budgets without using fund balance 


� Propose reductions that do not impact Service Delivery


� Assume no millage rate increase (Property Tax increase)


� Correct Healthcare Shortfall Budgeting


� Eliminate Defined Benefit Plan


� Instill fiscal and departmental accountability 


� Recapture Defined Benefit overfunding


2







Proposed FY2014 Budget 
Objectives Achieved


� No Deficit Budgeting1


� Budgets balanced without using fund balance1


� Reductions do not impact Service Delivery


� No millage rate increase (Slight Digest decrease)


� Healthcare fully funded (Claims & Run-outs)


� Defined Benefit Plan (Amended existing plan reducing future costs 
$493k year & implementing an irrevocable election option) 


� Fiscal accountability restored


� Recapture one (1) year Defined Benefit overfunding


� Incentive of 2% of salary one-time payment to County Employees
� Same level of service with less employees


� Incentive contingent upon meeting budget expectations


1FY2014 Solid Waste Budget uses $113k of residual $950k fund balance versus reducing services or increasing rates.


3







Proposed FY 2014 Budget Summary


4


 Estimated    


Fund Balance, 


6/30/13 


 FY 2014 


Revenues 


 FY 2014 


Expenditures 


 FY 2014    


Impact to Fund 


Balance 


 Projected    


Fund Balance, 


6/30/14 


Governmental Funds:


100 General Fund          28,469,400$     44,274,023$     43,966,938$     307,085$          28,776,485$     


Special Revenue funds


215 E-911 191,587            3,064,735         2,911,158         153,577            345,164            


270 Fire Services 2,143,561         8,323,500         8,237,995         85,505             2,229,066         


272 Emergency Medical Services 1,584,187         3,325,200         3,291,432         33,768             1,617,955         


205 Law Library Surcharge 48,494             63,000             62,160             840                  49,334             


210 State Confiscated Property 18,071             17,900             17,900             -                      18,071             


216 Jail Surcharge 939                  395,000            395,000            -                      939                  


217 Juvenile Supervision Surcharge 101,345            25,000             24,971             29                    101,374            


218 Victims Assistance Surcharge 84                    131,000            129,395            1,605               1,689               


219 Drug Abuse & Treatment Surcharge 120,530            132,000            110,000            22,000             142,530            


271 Street Lights 76,321             317,000            304,166            12,834             89,155             


Total Special Revenue Funds 4,285,119         15,794,335       15,484,177       310,158            4,595,277         


Capital/CIP Projects* 1,397,825         1,397,825         -                      -                      


Total Governmental Funds 32,754,519$     61,466,183$     60,848,940$     617,243$          33,371,762$     


Enterprise Funds:


505 Water System Net Assets 79,135,000       14,714,266       14,714,266       -                      79,135,000       


508 Stormwater Management Net Assets 74,000             500,000            500,000            -                      74,000             


540 Solid Waste & Recycling Net Assets 950,700            82,150             195,894            (113,744)           836,956            


Total Enterprise Funds 80,159,700$     15,296,416$     15,410,160$     (113,744)$         80,045,956$     


Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 350,000            133,696            216,304            


Total All Budgeted Funds 112,914,219$    77,112,599$     76,392,796$     719,803$          113,417,718$    


*Capital/CIP Projects sources of funding:


Transfers from General Fund 17,000$            


Transfers from Fire Services Fund 37,225             


Federal Grant 91,200             


Transfers from Capital/CIP Funds 1,252,400         


Total Capital/CIP projects 1,397,825$       


Budgeted Funds







FY 2014 Budget Calendar


� April 2013 Departmental Budget Review


� May 13th Budget Presentation to Board of Commissioners - 6:00 p.m. 


� May 23rd Budget Workshop with Board of Commissioners – 5:00 p.m.


� May 30th Budget Workshop with Board of Commissioners – 5:00 p.m. (Tentative)


� June 3rd Submission of Proposed 2014 Budget


� June 13th 1st Public Hearing on 2014 Budget – 7:00 p.m.


� June 27th 2nd Public Hearing and Adoption of 2014 Budget – 7:00 p.m. 


5







FY2014 Budget – Proposed Adjustments


6


Revenues 100 215 270 272 505


Description General E911 Fire EMS Water


Proposed FY2014 Budget $44,274,023 $3,064,735 $8,323,500 $3,325,200 $14,714,266


Operational (Re-occurring)
None


Revised FY2014 Budget $44,274,023 $3,064,735 $8,323,500 $3,325,200 $14,714,266


Expenditures 100 215 270 272 505


Description General E911 Fire EMS Water


Proposed FY2014 Budget $43,961,575 $2,911,158 $8,237,995 $3,291,432 $14,714,266


Operational (Re-occurring)
Imputed Adjustment $5,363


Revised FY2014 Budget $43,966,938 $2,911,158 $8,237,995 $3,291,432 $14,714,266


Fund Balance Impact $307,085 $153,577 $85,505 $33,768 $0







Proposed FY2014 Budget 
Highlights


� Budget calls for no property tax increase.


� Budget reductions do not impact existing service delivery.


� Budget reflects a fundamental correction to balance current year 
revenues with current year expenses


� Funds Healthcare projected run-outs and expected claims.


� Incorporates Defined Benefit Plan amendments.


� Maintains Employee Benefits:
� Medical/Dental/Vision Health Insurance


� Define Benefit / Contribution Plan


� Budget reflects what can be achieved by our respective Elected 
Officials, Constitutional Officers and Department Heads with a 
collaborative effort. 7







Fayette County GA


Thank you for your attention


8





		Finance- Fiscal Year 2014 Bud...aring Agenda Request File

		Finance- Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Public Hearing Backup

		Resolution 2013-14

		Finance- Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Public Hearing

		Finance- Fiscal Year 2014 Bud...aring Agenda Request File

		Finance- Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Public Hearing Backup

		Finance- Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Public Hearing Backup-1

		Finance- Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Public Hearing Backup-2
















COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Legal / Administration Interim Attorney Dennis Davenport


Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2013-04 amending the Code of Ordinances for Fayette County, Georgia by 


establishing provisions pertaining to enforcement of County Ordinances, providing an effective date, repealing conflicting ordinances, 


providing for severability, and by promoting the public health, safety and welfare.


The Fayette County Board of Commissioners is empowered to enact ordinances for governing and policing of the unincorporated areas 


of the county. 


 


Ordinance 2013-04 creates the position of Code Enforcement Officer.  Each Code Enforcement Officer will be responsible for enforcing 


all county ordinances, including zoning ordinances, environmental ordinances, and occupation tax certificate ordinances, through the 


citation of violators.  Each officer will further perform other administrative and enforcement duties as assigned by the County 


Administrator or his or her designee. 


 


Code Enforcement Officers shall have the authority to enforce all county ordinances, including those ordinances that expressly give 


enforcement power to the County Marshal's department.  


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2013-04 amending the Code of Ordinances for Fayette County, Georgia by 


establishing provisions pertaining to enforcement of County Ordinances, providing an effective date, repealing conflicting ordinances, 


providing for severability, and by promoting the public health, safety and welfare.


Not Applicable.


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, June 27, 2013







 


 
 1 


STATE OF GEORGIA 


FAYETTE COUNTY 


ORDINANCE 


NO. 2013-04 


AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR FAYETTE 


COUNTY, GEORGIA; TO ESTABLISH PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO 


ENFORCEMENT OF COUNTY ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE 


DATE; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR 


SEVERABILITY; TO PROMOTE THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE, 


AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF 


COMMISSIONERS FOR FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA AND IT IS HEREBY 


ENACTED PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF THE SAME THAT THE CODE OF 


ORDINANCES OF FAYETTE COUNTY AS IT PERTAINS TO ADMINISTRATION 


(CHAPTER 2), BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 


 


Section 1. By designating Sections 2-10 through 2-20 of Article VIII of Chapter 2 as 


“Reserved”, and by creating a new Article IX, pertaining to Code Enforcement, in 


Chapter 2, to be numbered and read as follows: 


ARTICLE IX.  CODE ENFORCEMENT 


Sec. 2-21. Established. 


 There is hereby created the position of code enforcement officer, pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 







 


 
 2 


36-1-20, pertaining to the power of the governing authority of Fayette County to enact 


ordinances for governing and policing of the unincorporated areas of the county. 


 


Sec. 2-22. Responsibility. 


 The duties of the position of code enforcement officer shall be as follows: 


(a) The enforcement of all ordinances contained within the Code of Ordinances for Fayette 


County. 


(b) The issuance of citations for violations of said Code of Ordinances, in order to ensure 


compliance with said Code.  Any such citations issued by a code enforcement officer shall 


contain a summons and shall be prosecuted as set forth in said Code through the Fayette County 


State Court. 


(c) Each code enforcement officer shall further perform such other administrative and 


enforcement duties as may be assigned by the City Administrator or his or her designee. 


 


Sec. 2-23. Enforcement of ordinances. 


(a) The position of Code Enforcement Officer shall have the authority to enforce all county 


ordinances, including those ordinances that expressly give enforcement power to the County 


Marshal’s department.  Any reference to the County Marshal or the County Marshal’s 


department with respect to the enforcement of county ordinances in this Code of Ordinances 


shall also be read to include the position of Code Enforcement Officer. 


(b) Each and every officer or official of the County authorized to issue citations by Section 


2-1 of this Code or by any other applicable portion of this Code shall retain their individual 







 


 
 3 


authority to cite persons for violations of the Code of Ordinances for Fayette County, and 


nothing contained herein shall in any manner delete or remove any authority given to any other 


officer or official pursuant to the Code of Ordinances for Fayette County.  Further, the position 


of code enforcement officer and the authority to cite person for violations of this Code is created 


in order to provide an additional source by which persons found to be in violation of any part or 


parts of the Code shall be compelled to comply with the same. 


 


Section 2. By adding a new Paragraph 11 in Section 2-1, pertaining to “Power to cite for 


violations”, of Article I of Chapter 2, to be numbered and read as follows: 


 


11. Code enforcement officers. 


 


Section 3. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the 


Board of Commissioners for Fayette County, Georgia. 


 


Section 4. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 


hereby repealed. 


 


Section 5. In any event any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance 


shall be declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall 


in no manner affect other sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases of 


this Ordinance, which shall remain in full force and effect as if the section, 







 


 
 4 


subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so declared or adjudged invalid or 


unconstitutional were not a part thereof.  The Board of Commissioners hereby 


declares that it would have passed the remaining parts of this Ordinance if it had 


known that such part or parts hereof would be declared or adjudged invalid or 


unconstitutional.


SO ENACTED this ____ day of _________________, 2013. 


 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 


 


By:_______________________ 


     Steve Brown, Chairman 


(SEAL)  


 


 


ATTEST:      


 


 


___________________________ 


Floyd Jones, County Clerk 


 


 


Approved as to form: 


 


___________________________ 


Interim County Attorney 





		Legal- Ordinance 2013-04 Agenda Request File

		Legal- Ordinance 2013-04 Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Permits & Inspections Joe Scarborough


Approval of staff's request to authorize Enviroprobe, LLC. to perform asbestos cleanup at 395 Oak Hill Drive, Fayetteville, in the amount 


of $6,787.00, to recover said funds by attaching a lien on the property, and to approve a Right of Entry Agreement which allows the 


County to access the property, assume responsibility for the cleanup, and to attach the lien for all associated costs.


The property owner of 395 Oak Hill Drive, Fayetteville, began demolition of a residence without a permit.  The Fayette County Marshal's 


Office filed a complaint with the Permits and Inspection Department, and a Stop Work Order was posted requiring the owner to submit an 


asbestos clearance letter, as required by State law. The property owner claims he does not have the funds available for asbestos testing. 


 


Permits and Inspections contracted an independent testing agency which confirmed asbestos contamination throughout the demolition 


site.  Four (4) estimates were submitted for asbestos remediation at this location, with Enviroprobe, LLC., being the least expensive.  The 


total cost for the asbestos recovery, packaging, transportation, and disposal is $6,787.00. 


 


The owner is unable to fund the cleanup and has signed a legal agreement provided by Mr. Dennis Davenport's Office.  This agreement 


will allow the County permission to access the property, assume responsibility for the cleanup, and attach a lien to the property in the 


amount of all associated costs.


Approval of staff's request to authorize Enviroprobe, LLC. to perform asbestos cleanup at 395 Oak Hill Drive, Fayetteville, in the amount 


of $6,787.00, to recover said funds by attaching a lien on the property, and to approve a Right of Entry Agreement which allows the 


County to access the property, assume responsibility for the cleanup, and to attach the lien for all associated costs.


Not Applicable. 


No


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Note: Cost will be expensed from legal fees and will be reimbursed upon settlement of property lien associated with cleanup and 


asbestos removal. 


ConsentJune 27, 2013







Enviroprobe, LLC
P. O. Box 266X, Covington Georgia 30015
404-557-9320 Oflice * 770-385-8655 Fax


Mr. Joe Scarborough May 10,2013
Fayette County Building Permits & Inspection Dept.
140 Stonewall Ave. West
Suite 201


Fayetteville, Georgia 30214


Ref: Asbestos Containing Materials Abatement Cleanup Cost Proposal
Demo Debris
395 Oak Hill Drive
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214


Enviroprobe proposes to cleanup all trash, debris and the Asbestos Containing Materials (ACM's)
from the site referenced above.


Er Load ACMs into lined 30 yd. roll off containers
tr Transfer ACMs for disposal to Safeguard Landfill
tr EPD Abatement notification & Fees


o Roll off Containers T&D
e Disposal of ACM"s with manifest
tr Certifred Abatement Supervisor
a Certified Abatement Workers


Total Abatement $6,78?.00


If you have any questions about the proposal please do not hesitate to call me at (404) 557-9320.


Thank you for the opportunity of being of service to you.


Sincerely


Q.{lqffi Asbestos in Buildings:
Inspection and Assessment
Certificate Number 135I IRoy Mote













		Permits and Inspection- Right of Entry Agenda Request File

		Permits and Inspection- Right of Entry Backup

		Asbestos-Cleanup.pdf-395

		Permits and Inspection- Right of Entry Backup








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Road Andy Adams


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #859 and Alternative Bid #2 to Tractor & Equipment Company, in the amount of 


$342,712.85, for the purchase of a Gradall XL4100 Wheeled Excavator with a 60" ditching bucket, 48" excavating bucket, and a tree limb 


shear, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any contract or related documents pertaining to this request.


The Road Department has a 2002 Gradall that is used extensively for maintenance and repair of the County right-of-way.  The existing 


Gradall is in poor condition and replacement is recommended because of the frequent use and importance of this equipment for 


maintenance operations.  


 


Bid #859 is for the purpose of purchasing a wheeled excavator that meet or exceed the specifications of a Gradall XL4100.  Tractor & 


Equipment Company of Forest Park submitted the only bid since they are authorized Gradall representative for this area.  Included in this 


bid is the option to trade in certain pieces of older equipment to lower the initial purchase price.   


 


Included in this request is authorization to declare as surplus and authorization to dispose of either by trade, auction or the GovDeals 


website the following pieces of equipment: 2002 Gradall asset # 11451, Caterpillar 621B Scraper Pan asset # 10686, 1985 Cat 120G 


motorgrader asset # 10688.  


 


See attached "Alternative #2" for recommended alternative including surplus options.


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #859 and Alternative Bid #2 to Tractor & Equipment Company, in the amount of 


$342,712.85, for the purchase of a Gradall XL4100 Wheeled Excavator with a 60" ditching bucket, 48" excavating bucket, and a tree limb 


shear, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any contract or related documents pertaining to this request.  


$300,000 has been allocated in the FY 2013 CIP for this acquisition (Acct# 61040220-542150 3220C).  Recommended Alternative Bid #2 


including the surplus allowances (see above) to lower the overall purchase cost of the Gradall to under $300,000.00.


No


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


Note: Net purchase cost is $295,212.85 - purchase price of $342,712.85 less surplus equipment ($47,500) trade-in value.


ConsentThursday, June 27, 2013







BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
On November 20, 2012 bids were received for a new Gradall for the Road Department.  
Unfortunately only one bid was received.  We realize that whenever only one bid is received, 
questions are usually asked: 


 What’s wrong with this bid? 
 Is there an alternative? 
 Should we proceed with this? 


 
The following explains what this piece of equipment is and why we are pursuing the purchase.   
 
Why was only one bid received? 
Tractor & Equipment Company of Forest Park, Georgia, is the authorized Gradall representative 
for this area. 
 
What is a Gradall? 
A Gradall is a highly mobile excavator mounted on wheels.  It can be driven like a truck at 
normal highway speeds.  This piece of equipment is very desirable and useful because of its 
weight, strength and mobility.  It does not have to be mounted onto a trailer to be transported. 
Response time and mobilization time is fast, which is an attractive feature to local government 
road maintenance crews. Personnel that respond to after-hours calls find this highly mobile piece 
of equipment to be particularly beneficial.  Removing trees from the road or cleaning out a 
roadside ditch can be handled efficiently and then the equipment can be quickly mobilized to the 
next location. 
 
What other piece of equipment have been considered? 
Badger Equipment Company offers a smaller version.  We met with company representatives in 
2012 that were considering establishing a business representative in the southeast United States.  
During this meeting they indicated Badger had plans to begin manufacturing a larger machine 
that would be a serious competitor to the Gradall XL4100.  Later I was told that the plans are for 
the distant future and no date for manufacture has been set. 
 
Caterpillar offers a slightly different machine.  They have 5 basic models wheeled excavators, 
(M313D, M315D, M316D, M318D, M322D), with the main difference being size.  The 
Caterpillar offers some very attractive competitive features to the Gradall XL4100 with one 
serious exception: It is not made to be as mobile as the Gradall.  It has a top speed of 16 - 23 
mph (depending on model).  The mobility of a Gradall (59 mph) is the distinguishing feature that 
makes it so attractive.  Even though the digging capabilities of the 2 machines are comparable, 
the ability to quickly and efficiently move from place to place is different.  This difference 
makes it difficult to say that these 2 machines are approximately equivalent. 
What difference would this really make? This machine is rarely used on long-term construction 
projects.  It is used nearly exclusively in the maintenance of roads and right-of-way.  It is not 
uncommon for us to use this piece of equipment at 5 or 6 different locations is a single day, 
particularly after storms when clearing the road is top priority.  To move a slow-moving piece of 
equipment you normally either 1) Load it onto a trailer, or 2) Have an escort vehicle accompany 







it.  This boils down to efficiency: additional time and additional personnel to do what could be 
done quickly by a single person. 
 
For example: At night, when we get called in to clear the road after a storm, 1 to 2 people 
generally respond.  The Gradall can be quickly and easily driven to the location.  Between 
December 12, 2010 and March 6, 2013, we were called out 107 times at night.  We used the 
Gradall 43 of these times.  38 of these were for trees, 1 was for a dead horse, 1 was for a 
guardrail that was sticking out in the road due to an accident. 
 
 







 
Bid #859 – Gradall – Opened November 20, 2012 
 
As bid: 
 $321,804.00 Base bid without options or trade-in 
 $ 3,806.64 Option – 60” Ditching bucket 
 $ 3,998.79 Option – 60” Ditching bucket with bolt-on cutting edge 
 $ 5,098.96 Option – 48” Excavating bucket 
 $11,811.10 Option – tree limb shear 
 $ 3,019.60 Option – Single Tooth Ripper 
 ($10,500.00) Option to trade in the old Gradall 


($ 6,000.00) Option to trade in the John Deere pan 
($ 7,500.00) Option to trade in one CAT 621 Pan 
($29,500.00) Option to trade in the CAT 120G Motorgrader 


 
 
Alternative # 1:  


$321,804.00 Base bid without options or trade-in 
   Option – 60” Ditching bucket 
 $ 3,998.79 Option – 60” Ditching bucket with bolt-on cutting edge 
 $ 5,098.96 Option – 48” Excavating bucket 
 $11,811.10 Option – tree limb shear 
   Option – Single Tooth Ripper 
   Option to trade in the old Gradall 


  Option to trade in the John Deere pan 
  Option to trade in one CAT 621 Pan 
  Option to trade in the CAT 120G Motorgrader 
$342,712.85 Total Price 
$300,000.00  CIP Allocation 


 
 
Alternative # 2:  RECOMMENDED Alternative 


$321,804.00 Base bid without options or trade-in 
   Option – 60” Ditching bucket 
 $ 3,998.79 Option – 60” Ditching bucket with bolt-on cutting edge 
 $ 5,098.96 Option – 48” Excavating bucket 
 $11,811.10 Option – tree limb shear 
   Option – Single Tooth Ripper 
 ($10,500.00) Option to trade in the old Gradall 


  Option to trade in the John Deere pan 
($ 7,500.00) Option to trade in one CAT 621 Pan 
($29,500.00) Option to trade in the CAT 120G Motorgrader 


 $295,212.85 Total Price 
 $300,000.00 CIP Allocation 
 





		Road - Gradall Bid #859 Agenda Request File

		Road- Gradall Bid #859 Backup



